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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 6:10 PM


To: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: BYRNE ROC check-out 6/16/19


Check-out:


--incorporated Garwin's comments on supplemental Delta effects section (already sent to Garwin)


--edited/commented on Terms&Conditions (ITS TERMS and CONDITIONS - MASTER - cleaner for


review_HB_BB.doc); attached for VPN-orphans. ***suggested some possibly significant deletions in the Delta


T&Cs***


--short check-in with Kristin on some East Side/SJR take table edits


--In progress: Still wrapping up Delta Metrics; will work on after a dinner break.


On Sun, Jun 16, 2019 at 1:06 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Looking at T&C now (Maria has ITS tables doc open) -- the one Naseem sent last night; am working from


version on server that I renamed: ITS TERMS and CONDITIONS - MASTER - cleaner for


review_HB_BB.doc.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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